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Dr. Alakesh Chnadra Mandal (Coordinator) Post Office : IIT Kanpur- 208016
[ITK/NWTF/Tender/
August 30, 2023
To,
The Webmaster,
[IT Kanpur
Subject: Cancellation of the Tender Inquiry No. NWTF/ACM/2023/24/04 dated
28.08.2023. i
Dear Sir,

The NWTF has floated a Tender Inquiry No. NWTF/ACM/2023/24/04 dated 28.08.2023
for the purchase of branded Workstation on the Institute's website. Due to changes in
requirements, the aforesaid tender inquiry is liable to be cancelled.

Therefore, it is, requested you to kindly cancel the aforesaid tender inquiry and update

me the same.
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Dr. Makésh:Chandra Mandal
Coordinator, NWTF,
[IT Kanpur



